

SECTION 14: APPENDIX

ABOUT THE DATA

The data in this report come from a variety of sources such as the U.S. Census Bureau, U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, Oregon State University, Oregon Department of Education, and many other federal, state, and local sources. No primary data collection was completed for this document. All data are publicly available from the respective sources; no confidential data were used. Most of the data in this document are based on sample surveys and are subject to sampling variability. Readers are encouraged to refer to the original data sources for details on methodology, including sampling variability, margins of error, and statistical significance. Data in some tables and charts may not add due to rounding (e.g. percentages may add to 99 or 100). The target timeframe for this report is the period from 2004 to 2014, although not all data were available for this reference period. The most recent available data as of July 1, 2015 were used.

DATA SOURCES

Albany-Millersburg Economic Development Corp, Dec. 2013, www.albany-millersburg.com/eco_home.php
America 2050, www.america2050.org
Benton County, <http://www.co.benton.or.us/maps/availldata.php?f=gisdata>
Benton County, <http://maps.co.benton.or.us/gisdata/Boundaries/>
Benton County, Doug Sackinger
Benton County, <http://www.co.benton.or.us/cd/sustainability/>
Benton County Assessor, <http://www.co.benton.or.us/assess/sales.php>
BLS, Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages, www.bls.gov
Bureau of Labor Statistics, LAUS, www.bls.gov
Center for Disease Control and Prevention, www.cdc.gov/diabetes/atlas/countydata/atlas.html
Center for Disease Control and Prevention, http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nvss/new_nvss.htm
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services, www.cms.gov
City of Albany, <http://www.cityofalbany.net/search-results?q=gis>
City of Corvallis, [ftp://ftp.ci.corvallis.or.us/pw/gis](http://ftp.ci.corvallis.or.us/pw/gis)

City of Corvallis, <http://www.corvallisoregon.gov/index.aspx?page=1051>
City of Corvallis, Oregon, 2014, www.corvallisoregon.gov/modules/showdocument.aspx?documentid=9194
City of Eugene (EWEB), <http://www.eweb.org/resources/carmen>
Community Services Consortium
DataOregon, <https://data.oregon.gov/Health-Human-Services/Safety-Net-Clinics/4q3t-6bdy>
Dean Runyan Associates, www.deanrunyan.com
Economic Development Alliance of Lincoln County, 2012, www.coastbusiness.info/largest_employers.htm
Energy Trust of Oregon, <http://energytrust.org/>
ESRI, <http://www.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=8d2012a2016e484dafaac0451f9aea24>
ESRI, <http://www.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=3864c63872d84ac91933618e3815dd2>
Food Pantries, <http://www.foodpantries.org/st/oregon>
Food Share of Lincoln County, <http://www.foodsharelincolncounty.org/>
Foundation Directory Online
Homeless Shelter Directory, <http://www.homelessshelterdirectory.org/foodbanks/ORfoodbanks.html>
Infogroup Via Oregon Employment Department, <http://www.qualityinfo.org>
Lincoln County, <http://gisdata.co.lincoln.or.us/>, Eli Adam
Lincoln County Assessor, <http://www.co.lincoln.or.us/assessor/page/historic-sales-information>
Lincoln County GIS, Eli Adam
Linn Benton Food Share, <http://communityservices.us/nutrition/detail/category/linn-benton-food-share/>
Linn County, <http://www.co.linn.or.us/webmap/data.asp>
Linn County Assessor, http://www.co.linn.or.us/assessorshomep/sale_csv.htm
Local Harvest, <http://www.localharvest.org/csa/>

National Map of the United States: <http://nationalmap.gov/>
 NW Power and Conservation Council,
<https://www.nwcouncil.org/energy/powersupply/map>
 Oregon Agricultural Information Network, Extension Economic Information
 Office, Oregon State University, <http://oain.oregonstate.edu/>
 Oregon Department of Education, www.ode.state.or.us
 Oregon Department of Education, Child Nutrition Programs,
<http://www.ode.state.or.us/search/results/?id=379>
 Oregon Department of Education, Office of Learning,
www.ode.state.or.us/sfda/reports/r0073Select.asp
 Oregon Department of Education, Office of Learning/Federal Systems,
 Homeless Education Program, www.ode.state.or.us/Go/HomelessEd
 Oregon Department of Energy,
http://www.oregon.gov/energy/Pages/Oregons_Electric_Power_Mix.aspx Oregon
 Department of Fish and Wildlife: Commercial Fish Landing Statistics,
<http://www.dfw.state.or.us/fish/commercial/>
 Oregon Department of Forestry,
<http://spatialdata.oregonexplorer.info/geoportal/catalog/main/home.page>
 Oregon Department of Forestry,
<http://www.oregon.gov/odf/Pages/gis/GISDataExport.aspx>
 Oregon Department of Forestry, Resources Planning Program,
 Brandon R. Kaetzel
 Oregon Department of Health Services,
www.oregon.gov/dhs/assistance/pages/data/archive.aspx
 Oregon Department of Human Services Central Services, Julia S. Brown
 Oregon Department of Transportation,
ftp://ftp.odot.state.or.us/tdb/trandata/GIS_data/
 Oregon Employment Department, Workforce and Economic Research,
<http://www.qualityinfo.org>, Erik Knoder
 Oregon General Transit Feed Specification, <http://oregon-gtfs.com/>
 Oregon Geospatial Enterprise Office,
<http://spatialdata.oregonexplorer.info/geoportal/catalog/main/home.page>
 Oregon Health Authority, Office of Health Analytics,
www.oregon.gov/oha/amh/dataareports/Addiction%20Treatment%20Outcomes%20Report,%20Outpatient%202012%20Q2.pdf
 Oregon Health Authority, Vital Statistics,
public.health.oregon.gov/BirthDeathCertificates/VitalStatistics/death/Pages/index.aspx
 Oregon Parks and Recreation Department,
<http://spatialdata.oregonexplorer.info/geoportal/catalog/main/home.page>
 Oregon State University,
<http://fa.oregonstate.edu/sustainability/ground-mounted-photovoltaic-arrays>
 Oregon State University,
<http://oregonstate.edu/admin/aa/ir/enrollmentdemographic-reports>
 Oregon State University Foundation,
 Mark Koenig: Senior Director for Advancement Services
 Oregon State University Research Office,
<http://research.oregonstate.edu/awards>
 Oregon State University, Extension Service, Food for Oregon,
http://foodfororegon.oregonstate.edu/community_food_programs
 Oregon State University, Office of Institutional Research,
oregonstate.edu/admin/aa/ir/enrollmentdemographic-reports
 Oregon Tilth,
<http://tilth.org/organic-resources/csas-and-u-picks>
 Portland State University, Population Research Center,
<http://www.pdx.edu/prc/>
 Renewable Northwest Project, http://www.rnp.org/project_map
 State of Oregon, <http://spatialdata.oregonexplorer.info/>
 State of Oregon, Oregon Health Plan Enrollment Reports,
<http://www.oregon.gov/oha/healthplan>
 U.S. Bureau of Land Management,
http://www.blm.gov/or/energy/files/HCE_Biomass_Map.pdf
 U.S. BLS, QCEW, www.bls.gov
 U.S. Census Bureau, www.census.gov
 U.S. Census Bureau, 1980 Census,
www.census.gov/prod/www/decennial.html
 U.S. Census Bureau, 2010 Census, <http://factfinder.census.gov/>
 U.S. Census Bureau, 2012 ACS, www.census.gov
 U.S. Census Bureau, 2013 ACS, www.census.gov
 U.S. Census Bureau, 2013 American Community Survey 3yr,
www.census.gov/acs
 U.S. Census Bureau, 2013 County Business Patterns,
<http://www.census.gov/econ/cbp/>
 U.S. Census Bureau, 2014 TIGER,
www.census.gov/geo/maps-data/data/tiger.html
 U.S. Census Bureau, 2015 Longitudinal Employer-Household Dynamics
 Origin-Destination Employment Statistics,
<http://lehd.ces.census.gov/data/>
 U.S. Census Bureau Small Area Health Insurance Estimates,
<http://www.census.gov/did/www/sahie>
 U.S. Census Bureau Small Area Income and Poverty Estimates,
www.census.gov/did/www/saipe/

U.S. Census Bureau, Current Population Survey, www.census.gov/cps
 U.S. Census Bureau, Population Estimates, www.census.gov/popest/
 U.S. Cluster Mapping, Harvard Business School, clustermapping.us
 U.S. Department of Education, National Center for Education Statistics
 U.S. Department of Energy, ICF,
<https://doe.icfwebservices.com/chpdb/state/OR>
 U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
 U.S. Energy Information Administration,
http://www.eia.gov/maps/layer_info-m.cfm
 U.S. Energy Information Administration, <http://www.eia.gov/state/?sid=OR>
 U.S. Environmental Protection Agency,
http://www.epa.gov/greeningepa/facilities/corvallis_solar.htm
 U.S. Geological Survey, <http://ned.usgs.gov/>
 U.S. Homeland Security via Oregon Geospatial Enterprise Office,
<http://spatialdata.oregonexplorer.info/geoportal/catalog/main/home.page>
 U.S. Patent Office, <http://www.uspto.gov/>
 U.S. Patent Office,
http://www.uspto.gov/web/offices/ac/ido/oeip/taf/data/naics_conc/2013/

CITATIONS

1. <http://www.america2050.org/cascadia.html>
2. Patrick O'Connor. Interview. Regional Economist. Oregon Employment Department. April 16, 2015.
3. Oregon Department of Transportation Rail and Public Transit Division
4. Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife: Commercial Fish Landing Statistics. <http://www.dfw.state.or.us/fish/commercial/>
5. Agricultural Rankings from the USDA Census of Agriculture.
http://www.agcensus.usda.gov/Publications/2012/Online_Resources/County_Profiles/Oregon/
6. Oregon Agricultural Information Network, Extension Economic Information Office, Oregon State University. <http://oain.oregonstate.edu/>
7. Portland State University Population Research Center.
<http://www.pdx.edu/prc/>
8. National Telecommunications and Information Administration, Federal Communications Commission: National Broadband Map.

ACRONYM LIST

A&E	Albany & Eastern Railroad
ACA	Affordable Care Act
ACS	American Community Survey
BEST	Oregon's Built Environment & Sustainable Technologies Center
BLS	U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics
BMI	body mass index
btu	British thermal unit
BVCOG	Brazos Valley Council of Governments
CMS	Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services
CSA	Community Supported Agriculture
DHS	Department of Human Services
DOC	Department of Commerce
DOE	Department of Energy
DOI	Department of Interior
DOL	Department of Labor
ED	Oregon Department of Education
EPA	Environment Protection Agency
ERS	Economic Research Service
FHWA	Federal Highway Administration
GIS	geographic information system
GSA	Government Services Administration
GTFS	General Transit Feed Specification
HHS	Health and Human Services
I-5	Interstate 5
INH-COO	InterCommunity Health Network Coordinated Care Organization
IHS	Indian Health Services
HRSA	Health Resources and Services Administration
Kwh	kilowatt
LAUS	Local Area Unemployment Statistics
MW	megawatt
NACOG	Northern Arizona Council of Governments
NAICS	North American Industry Classification System
NASA	National Air and Space Administration
NASS	National Agricultural Statistics Service
NEMT	non-emergent medical transportation
NIH	National Institutes of Health
NOAA	National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
NPIAS	National Plan of Integrated Airport Systems

NSF	National Science Foundation
OCWCOG	Oregon Cascades West Council of Governments
ODE	Oregon Department of Energy
ODF	Oregon Department of Forestry
ODOT	Oregon Department of Transportation
OED	Oregon Employment Department
OHP	Oregon Health Plan
ONAMI	Oregon Nanoscience and Microtechnologies Institute
OPRD	Oregon Parks and Recreation Department
OSU	Oregon State University
OTRADI	Oregon Translational Research and Development Institute
P&W	Portland & Western Railroad
PM	particulate matter
PSU	Portland State University
QCEW	Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages
RAIN	Regional Accelerator and Innovation Network
SAHIE	small area health insurance estimates
SICOG	Southeast Idaho Council of Governments
SNAP	Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program
SSI	Social Security Insurance
USACE	United States Army Corps of Engineers
USAID	United States Agency for International Development
USDA	United States Department of Agriculture
USBLM	United States Bureau of Land Management
USDOD	United States Department of Defense
USFS	United States Forest Service
USFWS	United States Fish and Wildlife Service
USGS	United States Geological Survey
USN	United States Department of the Navy
VA	United States Department of Veterans Affairs
VSO	Veterans Service Office